HUNING MERCANTILE CO.

GENERAL MERCHANDISE
LOS LUNAS, N. M.

January 13, 1940

Mr. alex H. Andreas
State Geologist
Santa r'e, . hex,

Dear lr. aindreas:

The report has been quite current for some time past
that the Grober well, six miles east of Belen, was drilling
into a Pennsylvania sand, and it stood in 6 or 7 feet of
0il, No doubt, if this rumor is autheptic and such a
discovery has been mede, it is known to you and to your
office, I am writing to you in order to obtain ths facts
as we are very much interested in the matter and also e
some property in the viecinity,

Yours very truly,

HUNING LIERCANTILE COCMPANY
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